

CONTACT

+374 55 36 10 56



gor@ivito.co



ivito.co

EDUCATION

2013 - 2017 **NATIONAL POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF ARMENIA**

- Bachelor of IT and management
- Engineer-programmer

2002 - 2013 #118 HIGH SCHOOL NAMED AFTER A. YERZNKYAN

SKILLS

- Wordpress
- Woococmmerce
- ACF
- Rest API
- HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, MYSQL
- Project management
- Elementor, Gutenberg etc.
- Plugin, theme and website development/customization

LANGUAGES

- English (B2)
- Armenian (Fluent)
- Russian (Advanced)

GOR MANUCHARYAN

SENIOR WORDPRESS DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I'm Senior WordPress Developer with over 10 years of experience, I have completed more than 130 projects for a diverse range of over 95 clients. My expertise extends beyond WordPress development and coaching, ensuring I deliver comprehensive solutions and value to each client.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Central Bank of Armenia

2023 OCT - PRESENT

Senior WordPress Developer

- Emphasizes understanding unique business needs, planning, and strategizing.
- Tailoring web solutions to individual company requirements, focusing on creating a detailed roadmap for IT enhancements and delivering high-quality, business-aligned websites.

ivito studio

2021 OCT - PRESENT

Co-founder, Senior WordPress Developer

- Emphasizes understanding unique business needs, planning, and strategizing.
- Tailoring web solutions to individual company requirements, focusing on creating a detailed roadmap for IT enhancements and delivering high-quality, business-aligned websites.

YourTeam marketing

2021 - 2023

Senior WordPress Developer

- Advanced website development, plugin and theme customization, SEO, and performance optimization.
- Specializing in creating sophisticated and tailored web solutions, ensuring top-notch performance, security, and aesthetics to meet the diverse needs of clients.

InoWise Systems

2020 - 2021

Senior WordPress Developer

- Customized WordPress themes to align with brand guidelines, achieving a cohesive and visually appealing online presence.
- Developed bespoke WordPress plugins to introduce new features, enhancing user engagement and functionality.
- Optimized WordPress sites for improved speed, search engine rankings, and mobile responsiveness, significantly enhancing user experience and website performance.

Freelancer 2014 - 2020

• I worked as a freelancer for six years, during which I customized WordPress themes and developed bespoke plugins to create visually cohesive websites and enhance site functionality.